








Attachment A

TO:  Justin LaFountain, CZEO
 
FROM: Alter & Pearson, LLC
 
DATE:  August 13, 2020 
 
RE: Project Narrative for Proposed Motor Truck Terminal at 142 East Haddam Road

(Highway Commercial Zone)

The Site is 2.14± acres (93,154± s.f.) and located on the northwesterly side of East Haddam Road 
(Route 82) at the location of the Panfili’s Farm Stand (the “Site”).  The limits of wetland soils,
both on and off the Site, were located and flagged on June 7, 2019.  The Applicant is proposing to 
use the Site as a Motor Vehicle Truck Terminal which is a permitted use in the Highway 
Commercial Zone after approval of a Special Exception with Site Plan approval. The Site would 
store vehicles and equipment necessary to make both regular and emergency utility repairs, with 
the vehicles being dispatched from the Site. Accessory uses include minor vehicle repairs, the 
storage and loading of materials and a limited office/break room in the existing building.  The use 
would have no full-time occupant and typical dispatch hours of operation would be 7 AM to 3:30 
PM, Monday thru Friday, together with being on-call 24 hours a day/ 7 days a week for Eversource 
emergency jobs. Approximately 5 to 10 employees would come to the Site before being dispatched 
to a job. 

The existing access point is proposed to be used.  The use will be enclosed by a proposed 6’ chain 
link fence with a manual gate at the access point.  The existing hoop house and bituminous 
pavement will be removed. The Applicant is proposing to install gravel for the Site as it is more 
durable than bituminous pavement for the regular use and turning movements of heavy vehicles 
and equipment.  A Request for Waiver/Modification from Zoning Regulations has been submitted 
with this Application (Attachment B).  Three proposed stormwater infiltration trenches are 
proposed on the north and northeast sides of the proposed gravel areas, please see the attached 
drainage impact report letter prepared by Close, Jensen & Miller, P.C. (Attachment C).  Three 20’ 
x 20’ sand and stone stockpile bins being 6 feet tall, are proposed along the east portion of the 
gravel lot. Proposed to the rear of the site are two, 10’ x 40’ storage units that will store small 
tools and pipe together with the proposed 45’ x 80’ equipment/vehicle storage area.  A covered 
dumpster on a concrete pad is proposed north of the existing building for construction debris 
generated by the use and general trash.  

The existing building will remain and the front overhang will be removed.   A garage door, access 
door and windows will be added to the southeast elevation to facilitate the storage of equipment 
within the building.  The installation of the garage door will necessitate some rebuilding of the 
exterior roof of the existing building.  Please see attached building elevation sketch submitted with 
the Application (Attachment D).  A 1,000-gallon, single wall fuel tank (diesel) on a concrete slab 
with a 12” concrete curb is proposed adjacent to the building.  Refueling of the vehicles will occur 
on-site and the fuel will be delivered by a commercial fuel truck delivery service.  An emergency 
spill response kit will be located on Site.  Within the building, both hydraulic fluid and motor oil 
will each be stored in 5-gallon containers. All MSDS Sheets are attached (Attachment E). A total 
of 12 parking spaces are proposed on the south and southeast sides of the building.  The existing 
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septic system, well, bathroom, propane tank and AC unit will and be used by the Applicant.  Two, 
LED lights are proposed on each side of the vehicle storage area with an optical height of 17’ AFG.
The lot lighting will remain on at night for security purposes.  The Applicant proposes to replace 
the existing sign face with their business sign and logo. 






































